
 
 

    
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

STATE INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL (ICC) ON
EARLY INTERVENTION 

FEBRUARY MEETING PACKET 

Meeting Dates and Times 

February 6, 2025 
9:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.  

 
February 7, 2025 

9:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.  
 



 

 

    
 

 
 

   
 

        
 

        
 

       
 

        
 

         
 

       
 

          
 

     
 
 

    
   

 
 

   
  

Table of Contents 

ICC Overview and History 3 

List of Appointed Members 4 

List of Community Representatives 5 

List of ICC Support Staff 8 

Join Remotely 9 

February 2025 ICC Agenda 14 

October 2024 ICC Meeting Notes 19 

October 2024 Meeting Attendee List 30 

Additional materials can be found on our website at: 
State Interagency Coordinating Council (ICC) on Early Intervention Overview - CA Department of 

Developmental Services 

Public Notice  

Member Rosters  

Website List  

Master Calendar  

Meeting Schedule  

Acronyms  

Handouts  

Travel  

The Interagency Coordinating Council is an open public meeting that may be recorded, provided it 
does not cause a disruption to the proceedings. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
2 

https://www.dds.ca.gov/services/early-start/state-icc-on-early-intervention-overview/
https://www.dds.ca.gov/services/early-start/state-icc-on-early-intervention-overview/


 
 

  
 

 
 

 
        

 

 
    

    
   

   
  

 
 

 
  

  
 

  
 

 
   

 
 

  
 

  
 

   
  

 
   

  
  

     

Interagency Coordinating Council on Early Intervention (ICC) 

ICC Mission Statement 

The mission of the ICC is to promote and enhance a coordinated family service system for infants 
and toddlers, ages birth to three years, who have, or are at risk for having, a disability, and their 
families, utilizing and encouraging a family-centered approach, family-professional partnerships, and 
interagency collaboration. 

The History of the ICC 
California has a long history of providing early intervention services to infants and toddlers, ages birth 
to three years, and their families. In the 1960s and 1970s, special education services for infants and 
toddlers were provided in public schools and funded through various local, state, and federal sources. 
With the advent of the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act (Lanterman Act) in 1969, 
California demonstrated its support of young children with prevention and early intervention services 
for infants with developmental disabilities through the regional center system. This was a huge effort 
and viewed as a major investment in California’s children. 

In 1988, the first ICC convened to provide advice and assistance to the Department of Developmental 
Services (DDS) regarding implementation of a coordinated early intervention system in California. In 
1993, after five years of state and local planning activities in preparation for full implementation of 
Part C of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), the Governor signed the California 
Early Intervention Services Act (CEISA: Title 14, Government Code section 95000 et seq.)  CEISA 
established state authority to enhance California’s early intervention service system to meet the new 
federal requirements under Part C.  CEISA assigned DDS as lead agency in collaboration with 
California Department of Education (CDE).  Other collaborative partners involved in the ICC include 
Department of Social Services (DSS), Department of Managed Health Care (DMHC), and First 5 
California. 

Although the early intervention landscape has changed over the years in California, the ICC has 
continued to follow, advise, and assist DDS on the state of the early intervention community. The 
changes have included amendments to CEISA that brought the addition of provision of family support 
services by Early Start Family Resource Centers (FRC). FRCs provide services such as parent-to-
parent support, information dissemination and referral, public awareness, family-professional 
collaboration activities, and transition for families.  CEISA also clarified state coordination and 
collaboration with families and communities, service coordinator competencies and caseload size, 
evaluation and assessment, parent rights, referral to local FRCs and monitoring efforts. Lastly, CEISA 
was amended to clarify that the Part C program is based on existing systems and how regional 
centers must comply with the Lanterman Act. This includes regulations related to vendorization and 
rate setting as long as the application of state law does not conflict with early intervention statutes. 

 

    
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
3 



 

 

    
 

  
   

  
 

    

   

  

 

 

  

   
  

  

  
  

     

 

  

 
  

 

 

  

  
  

 

 

  

  
  

 

 

  

     

 

  

  
  

 
  

 

 

 

  

  

   

   

 

  

     

 

  

   
  

 

 
   

 

 

  
  

  

Interagency Coordinating Council 
Appointed Members 

(* denotes parent of a child with a disability) 

Name Composition Email Address Phone 

Doug Erber* Parent/Autism 
Partnership 
Foundation 

dougerber@hotmail.com (562) 588-2998 

Heidi Brahms Agency Rep/CDE 
Homeless Children 

Hbrahms@cde.ca.gov  

Karen Chang (for 
Jenniffer Troia) 

CDSS Karen.Chang@dss.ca.gov (916)-858-9381 

Maricris Acon 

(For Pete Cervinka) 

Agency Rep/DDS Early 
Intervention Services 

maricris.acon@dds.ca.gov (916) 654-2250 

Marie Kanne Poulsen Personnel/Preparation 
Chair 

mpoulsen@chla.usc.edu (323) 361-3819 

Michelle Dove Agency Rep/Head 
Start 

mdove@kcao.org (559) 362-5629 

Pamela Riley DHCS Pamela.Riley@dhcs.ca.gov (916) 204-0055 

Sarah Neville-Morgan 
(For Tony Thurmond) 

Agency Rep/CDE 
Preschool Services 

SNevilleMorgan@cde.ca.gov (916) 319-0900 

Shanice Orum 

(for Kim Johnson) 

Agency Rep/DSS Shanice.Orum@DSS.ca.gov (916) 215-2973 

Susan Ducore Indian Health Service susan.ducore@ihs.gov (916) 930-3981 

Suzanne Sherinian 
(For Mary Watanabe) 

Agency Rep/DMHC 
Health Care 

suzanne.sherinian@dmhc.ca.gov (916) 255-2391 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
4 

mailto:dougerber@hotmail.com
mailto:Karen.Chang@dss.ca.gov
mailto:maricris.acon@dds.ca.gov
mailto:mpoulsen@chla.usc.edu
mailto:mdove@kcao.org
mailto:Pamela.Riley@dhcs.ca.gov
mailto:SNevilleMorgan@cde.ca.gov
mailto:Shanice.Orum@DSS.ca.gov
mailto:susan.ducore@ihs.gov


 

 

    
 

   
 

  
 
 

  

    

  
 

    

     

 
 

    

     

    

  
  

 

 

 

  
 

   

  
 

   

  

 

   

  
 

  

    

  
 

   

  
 

  

     

 
 

  

    

Interagency Coordinating Council 
Community Representatives 

(* denotes parent of a child with a disability) 

Name Representation Email Address Phone 

Amy Hansen Easter Seals Superior 
California 

amyh2@myeasterseals.org (916) 679-3142 

Ana Aragon * Parent miss.anav@gmail.com (626) 343-0131 

Aviril Apple 
Sepulveda 

Nurture Collective apple@mynurturecollective.com (714) 883-2798 

Christina Nigrelli Zero to Three cnigrelli@zerotothree.org (213) 395-3901 

Debbie Sarmento* Parent/FRCNCA debrasarmento@comcast.net (916) 962-0832 

Diana Maffei* Parent/Early Start Service 
Coordinator 

dmaffei@altaregional.org (916) 978-6416 

Diane Williams Alta California Regional 
Center 

dwilliams@altaregional.org (916) 978-6417 

Edyth Gallardo Early Start Program 
Manager/Inland RC 

egallardo@inlandrc.org (909) 890-3000 

Elena Bramble* Rowell Family 
Empowerment of Northern 
CA Inc. 

elenab@rfenc.org (530) 209-3621 

Felicia Ford* Leap of Faith Family to 
Family Support 

fefeford@gmail.com (310) 420-9119 

Fran Chasen IDA Public Policy Liaison+- fran.chasen@gmail.com (310) 452-1142 

Gayatri Mahajan NBRC/Medical Director, 
Sutter Sacramento HRIF 

gm050197@gmail.com (707) 256-1100 

Jazmine Blackman Provider/Carousel 
Developmental Service 

jazmine.blackman@carouseldev.com (909) 496-2022 

Jim Frazier The Arc of California jjimfrazier@gmail.com 

Julie Maier California Deafblind 
Services 

jmaier@sfsu.edu 

Julie Rems-Smario CDE JSmario@csdf-cde.ca.gov (916) 262-7283 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
5 

mailto:amyh2@myeasterseals.org
mailto:miss.anav@gmail.com
mailto:apple@mynurturecollective.com
mailto:cnigrelli@zerotothree.org
mailto:debrasarmento@comcast.net
mailto:dmaffei@altaregional.org
mailto:dwilliams@altaregional.org
mailto:egallardo@inlandrc.org
mailto:elenab@rfenc.org
mailto:fefeford@gmail.com
mailto:fran.chasen@gmail.com
mailto:gm050197@gmail.com
mailto:jazmine.blackman@carouseldev.com
mailto:jjimfrazier@gmail.com
mailto:jmaier@sfsu.edu
mailto:JSmario@csdf-cde.ca.gov


 

 

    
 

  

    

     

      

    

    

     

    
 

   

     

  
 

   

    

     

  

 

   

      

    

      

     

     

    

    

 
 

    

     

 
   

  
 

   

   
 

  

    

Name Representation Email Address Phone 

June Ursini NBRC juneu@nbrc.net (707) 256-1117 

Kathy Angkustsiri UCD MIND Institute kangkustsiri@ucdavis.edu (916) 703 0235 

Laurie Jordan* Parent/Tri-Counties RC ljordan@tri-counties.org (805) 288-2544 

Linda Landry* Parent/FRCNCA lindajoyla@aol.com (323) 255-0354 

Lindsay Crain* Parent craininla4@yahoo.com (323) 573-6575 

Lisa Schoyer* Parent/LA County Dept. of 
Mental Health 

LSchoyer@dmh.lacounty.gov (626) 676-7694 

Lucero Irizarry CAEYC Board Member ecementor@gmail.com (951) 323-3670 

Marty Omoto California Disability 
Community Action 

martyomoto@att.net (916) 757-9549 

Michelle Oliver Early Start Consultant meoliver2021@gmail.com (408) 506-5173 

Pablo Velez Amigo Baby pvelez@amigobaby.com (805) 901-1237 

Pam Chueh Executive Director 
WarmLine Family Resource 
Center 

Pam@warmlinefrc.org (916) 455-9500 

Patricia Moore* Parent/Alpha FRC pjmoore@alphasb.org (805) 683-2145 

Patricia Salcedo* Parent/COE psalcedo@napacoe.org (707) 477-4570 

Penelope Knapp UC Davis Professor pkknapp@ucdavis.edu (916) 799-5341 

Rachel Hagans Retired CVRC Rhagans226@gmail.com (559) 786-3834 

Robert Rochin FRCNCA robertr@frcnca.org (626) 622-5169 

Robin Millar Early Intervention Provider robin_millar@yahoo.com (805) 338-3359 

Rosalyn Daggs ASAP Home Health Rosalyn.d@asaphomehealth.com (661) 678-3366 

Samantha 
Hebermehl* 

Parent Samantha.heb@gmail.com (702) 241-2352 

Scott Turner East San Gabriel SELPA sturner@esgvselpa.org (626) 966-1679 

Season 
Goodpasture* 

Parent Season@acorns2oak.com (760) 638-9668 

Shan Chan Kinder Speech and 
Language 

shan@kinderspeechlanguage.com (818) 280-9757 

Sheri Farinha NorCal Services for Deaf & 
Hard of Hearing 

sfarinha@norcalcenter.org (916) 626-4928 

Sheri Rosen Sunny Days of California srosen@sunnydays.com (858) 432-4749 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
6 

mailto:juneu@nbrc.net
mailto:kangkustsiri@ucdavis.edu
mailto:ljordan@tri-counties.org
mailto:lindajoyla@aol.com
mailto:craininla4@yahoo.com
mailto:LSchoyer@dmh.lacounty.gov
mailto:ecementor@gmail.com
mailto:martyomoto@att.net
mailto:meoliver2021@gmail.com
mailto:pvelez@amigobaby.com
mailto:Pam@warmlinefrc.org
mailto:pjmoore@alphasb.org
mailto:psalcedo@napacoe.org
mailto:pkknapp@ucdavis.edu
mailto:Rhagans226@gmail.com
mailto:robertr@frcnca.org
mailto:robin_millar@yahoo.com
mailto:Rosalyn.d@asaphomehealth.com
mailto:Samantha.heb@gmail.com
mailto:sturner@esgvselpa.org
mailto:Season@acorns2oak.com
mailto:shan@kinderspeechlanguage.com
mailto:sfarinha@norcalcenter.org
mailto:srosen@sunnydays.com


 

 

    
 

  

    

  
 

 

  

  
 

  

 
   

  
 

  

  
 

   

    

Name Representation Email Address Phone 

Stephanie Gomez Infant Development 
Program/Help Me Grow 
Sacramento 

sgomez@scoe.net (916) 358-0074 

Tamara Allen SCOE Infant Development 
Program 

tallen@scoe.net (916) 803-7729 

Tara Sisemore-
Hester 

Valley Mountain RC tsisemore@vmrc.net (209) 674-6509 

Tony Anderson Executive Director/Valley 
Mountain RC 

tanderson@vmrc.net (209) 955-3241 

Wendy Morrison Ascend Rehab Services, 
Inc. 

wendy.morrison@gmail.com (510) 757-4004 

Yvette O. Baptiste* Parent/Eastern LA FRC ybaptiste@elafrc.net (626) 300-9171 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
7 

mailto:sgomez@scoe.net
mailto:tallen@scoe.net
mailto:tsisemore@vmrc.net
mailto:tanderson@vmrc.net
mailto:wendy.morrison@gmail.com
mailto:ybaptiste@elafrc.net


 

 

    
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

   

   

    

   

   

   

    

    

    

   

    

   

    

   

   

    

    

    

   

Interagency Coordinating Council 
Support Staff 

Name Agency Email Address 

Amy Wall DDS Amy.Wall@dds.ca.gov 

Anne De Medeiros DDS Anne.DeMedeiros@dds.ca.gov 

Asami Saito DDS Asami.Saito@dds.ca.gov 

Cathy Schulze DDS Catherine.Schulze@dds.ca.gov 

Dennis “DJ” Tomko DDS Dennis.Tomko@dds.ca.gov 

Erin Paulsen Brady DDS Erin.PaulsenBrady@dds.ca.gov 

Esteban Ortiz DDS Esteban.Ortiz@dds.ca.gov 

Jane Lee DDS Jane.Lee@dds.ca.gov 

Jasmine Suo DDS Jasmine.Suo@dds.ca.gov 

John Knight DDS John.Knight@dds.ca.gov 

Joni Hasselbring DDS Joni.Hasselbring@dds.ca.gov 

Maricris Acon DDS Maricris.Acon@dds.ca.gov 

Mini Nandakumar DDS Mini.Nandakumar@dds.ca.gov 

Reyna Ambriz DDS Reyna.Ambriz@dds.ca.gov 

Ryan Digman DDS Ryan.Digman@dds.ca.gov 

Amy Kaiser WestEd akaiser@wested.org 

Angela McGuire WestEd mcguir@wested.org 

Rebecca Halpern WestEd rhalper@wested.org 

Ross Adams WestEd radams@wested.org 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
8 

mailto:Amy.Wall@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Anne.DeMedeiros@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Asami.Saito@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Catherine.Schulze@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Dennis.Tomko@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Erin.PaulsenBrady@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Esteban.Ortiz@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Jane.Lee@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Jasmine.Suo@dds.ca.gov
mailto:John.Knight@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Joni.Hasselbring@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Maricris.Acon@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Mini.Nandakumar@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Reyna.Ambriz@dds.ca.gov
mailto:Ryan.Digman@dds.ca.gov
mailto:akaiser@wested.org
mailto:mcguir@wested.org
mailto:rhalper@wested.org
mailto:radams@wested.org


 

 

    
 

  
 

  

  

    

  
    

  
 

  
  

    

 

 

 

 

   
  

  
   

  
  

wested.zoom.us 0 t!l 61 

Click icon B above ~ 

Then double click Zoomlnstaller.pkg - I -

A download should start automatica lly in a few seconds. 
If not, download here. 

Instructions for joining remotely for the ICC Meeting 

The ICC Meeting will be online via Zoom. Register by clicking the links below. 

Register Here for Day  1 (9 am to 4:30 pm) 

Register Here for Day 2 (9 am to 12:30 pm) 

The best way to join a scheduled meeting is by clicking the link you were provided when you either 
scheduled it or were invited to it (from email, calendar invitation, etc.) 

The link will launch Zoom and place you in the conference.  This is true for all staff, as well as non-
staff. 

If you do not have the app, your browser will download the installer and prompt you to run it.  Once 
the installer has run, it will ask for your name and then take you into the meeting. 

Join with computer audio or phone 

Participant Courtesies 

1. Use a landline, if possible, for the least static interference. 
2. Avoid cellular and cordless phones.  The potential static and poor or broken connections reduce 

the sound quality for all conference call participants.  If you must use a cell phone, find a quiet 
location with excellent reception and limit moving around during the call. 

3. Know your phone features and how to use them.  Do not wait until the call to figure them out. 
4. Turn off call waiting.  It is very disruptive to the call.  Most call waiting features can be deactivated 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
9 

https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/ApBjA1VRTu-no_BW-Br7AA


 

 

    
 

 
   

   
   

 
   

  
  
 

   
 

      
 

 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  

 
   
  
    
     
  

  
     

 
   

 

  

by pressing 70# or *70 before dialing the conference number.  (Check with your carrier.) 
5. Use the speaker feature on your phone only if the room is quiet and others in the room are 

participating on the call with you.  Speakerphones can add to the overall noise of the 
teleconference and create a hollow sound on the call. 

6. Choose a quiet location.  Avoid background noises such as a radio, TV, pets, or side 
conversations with others. 

7. Stay focused and participate on the call.  Avoid using this time to answer email, eat, clear off your 
desk, file papers, or talk to others. 

8. Be on time. 
9. Introduce yourself when you join the call.  If you join the call late, wait for a break in the 

conversation to announce that you have joined or  until the moderator asks who joined.  
10. Introduce yourself  each time you speak.  Not  everyone will be familiar with your voice.  
11.Mute your phone (*6) if you are not participating at the time, need to talk to someone else, or need 

to leave the call for any reason.  Unmute your phone (#6) when you are able to return to the call. 
12.Never put the call on hold.  Either mute your phone (*6) and unmute your phone (#6) to rejoin or 

hang up and call in again if you must leave the call. 

Facilitator/Chairperson Courtesies 

1. Be familiar with the audio controls. 
2. Start—and end—at the scheduled time. 
3. Have an agenda—preferably one that has been distributed prior to the conference. 
4. Identify yourself when you first connect to the conference call. 
5. Identify yourself each time you speak.  Others may not know your voice.  Speak clearly and at a 

moderate speed. 
6. Take roll call at the conference start so that everyone knows who is involved and listening. 
7. Review the rules of etiquette and ask that each participant identify him or herself before speaking. 
8. Allow only one individual to speak at any given time during the conference. 
9. As much as possible, when appropriate, address questions to individuals by name. 

10. Mute the microphone or speakerphone (*6) if you must speak to others in the room with you 
during the conference.  Unmute by pressing #6. 

11. Address agenda items in their specified order. 

*Thank you to the Family Resource Center Network of California, the source for many of these tips, for sharing its 
teleconference etiquette. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
10 



____ .,,,, 
Department at 

Developmental 
Services 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  
 

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

  

   

  

 
  
   

  

  

   
   

  
 

  

New Dates: 

2-Day State Interagency Coordinating Council (ICC) on Early Intervention 
February 6 and 7, 2025 

Hello ICC participants & members of the public: 

Due to the current fire emergencies in Los Angeles, the next 2-day ICC meeting will 
be rescheduled to February 6 and 7, 2025 via Zoom. This decision was made in 
consideration of all families, service providers, regional centers, and family resource 
centers impacted by these events. 

As the fires continue to affect our communities, we want to send our deepest 
gratitude to firefighters, first responders, regional center and family resource center 
staff and community members protecting and supporting everyone impacted. Our 
hearts remain with you. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
11 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/wnqubbbbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001lir0DC-rRvUgx7aXCYGQccJ-xwmKHRiUX7wqz00FFRam17JgEdZz2Z1IfBvt5TaEM4-OvJcmrC1De9I--n7leh-vshAy915E_Cq9W1I3qGK5qgZUoIzFNT_k9IPzxBCHc1fEDGUS0En_ukeE2LrveQ==&c=dZbhYGvxmYZIau_cAkTtHGN5IFGB5JVrcnrxhZHrpRxl13ZdPViHQg==&ch=8_LGk8nLrYUTVC-BH6XNpoZqr9WEtiEMJBHw-QUQ_BahHuMK_xacBg==__;!!Jv0_iA8!s4rFRQ26vgNh_BCz3RSRlF5aw_uosspv81hN5_xykRBgQ-ARyg-pofsb-5fpWeFtObdz2ERyXbGYE3c-IHzVw4M$


 

 

    
 

   
  

  

  
 

  

  

 

 
  

 

  

 

  

  

 
 

  

   

 

  

 

 
 

  

   

 

 

  

  
   

 

Anyone who already registered for tomorrow and Friday will be automatically 
registered for the new February dates. 

Interested attendees who cannot join the entire meeting are encouraged to 
participate in any portion they can. The recordings will be made available online after 
the meetings conclude. 

If you have not already, please register for one or both days below. 
While you will be prompted to input information in the name field when registering, 
you may put "anonymous." 

ICC - Day 1 
Thursday, February 6, 2025 

9:00am-4:30pm 

REGISTER for DAY 1 - THURS., 2/6 HERE 

ICC - Day 2 
Friday, February 7, 2025 

9:00am-12:30pm 

REGISTER for DAY 2 - FRIDAY, 2/7 HERE 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email with your personalized link to 
join the Zoom meeting. Please join the meeting 10 minutes early to test your 
audio/video. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
12 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/wnqubbbbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001lir0DC-rRvUgx7aXCYGQccJ-xwmKHRiUX7wqz00FFRam17JgEdZz2WknGedzciTcrfUDDC7_Co-Q49BZKPhHZVWah2voEMrBkV2PVbBaSyKUBQedyNPkCBw1LR3BXa1VtK485JYGmRuWe5iqof5NvXuSmxxVkUbuWNOHMKO885fKDkyyEvpnSOHEXoK7_-23J0nHPB4o82OZMbBLBkZasarnrmF4l9Z9&c=dZbhYGvxmYZIau_cAkTtHGN5IFGB5JVrcnrxhZHrpRxl13ZdPViHQg==&ch=8_LGk8nLrYUTVC-BH6XNpoZqr9WEtiEMJBHw-QUQ_BahHuMK_xacBg==__;!!Jv0_iA8!s4rFRQ26vgNh_BCz3RSRlF5aw_uosspv81hN5_xykRBgQ-ARyg-pofsb-5fpWeFtObdz2ERyXbGYE3c-GJVRiCI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/wnqubbbbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001lir0DC-rRvUgx7aXCYGQccJ-xwmKHRiUX7wqz00FFRam17JgEdZz2fxVcP7lsu7equn2MHPnkhbEzRrk9ajqa9y5QMpFBadRnk_SCpQjolaOSi_Sqnke5CBPf72etODqcW_8CemjfkCONL8TVvzRR3hLIQVkkFhCOp5TN4TuHpmUWB65JxRlV5DUtY9kRBVBn3UIiCifAUUZbjHczQTIJw==&c=dZbhYGvxmYZIau_cAkTtHGN5IFGB5JVrcnrxhZHrpRxl13ZdPViHQg==&ch=8_LGk8nLrYUTVC-BH6XNpoZqr9WEtiEMJBHw-QUQ_BahHuMK_xacBg==__;!!Jv0_iA8!s4rFRQ26vgNh_BCz3RSRlF5aw_uosspv81hN5_xykRBgQ-ARyg-pofsb-5fpWeFtObdz2ERyXbGYE3c-Yd2oykI$


 

 

    
 

  

  
    

 

  

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

  

  

  
 

 

  

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

0 0 

We look forward to seeing you online on February 6 & 7th. Please 
email EarlyStart@dds.ca.gov with any questions. 

Join the DDS Mailing List 

California Department of Developmental Services 

State ICC on Early Intervention Page 

Email: EarlyStart@dds.ca.gov 

See what's happening on DDS' social sites: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
13 

mailto:EarlyStart@dds.ca.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/wnqubbbbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001lir0DC-rRvUgx7aXCYGQccJ-xwmKHRiUX7wqz00FFRam17JgEdZz2YS5HieYxacfTcbRgpSMuh4TbTclaYwsPIt4FGdMyWixyudZzN8F83_LTwbY5ovI5aHABhIMm4zr7Y_uwS3ALc044bh3vV1ZfwASX1BXJjyZYySvCzqOGWXLaH31f-y8bDGCYKOkCUsq&c=dZbhYGvxmYZIau_cAkTtHGN5IFGB5JVrcnrxhZHrpRxl13ZdPViHQg==&ch=8_LGk8nLrYUTVC-BH6XNpoZqr9WEtiEMJBHw-QUQ_BahHuMK_xacBg==__;!!Jv0_iA8!s4rFRQ26vgNh_BCz3RSRlF5aw_uosspv81hN5_xykRBgQ-ARyg-pofsb-5fpWeFtObdz2ERyXbGYE3c-E6lUOh0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/wnqubbbbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001lir0DC-rRvUgx7aXCYGQccJ-xwmKHRiUX7wqz00FFRam17JgEdZz2ZUd4JA_RHKfrz6loOsB_O7bZn7Hc1pKXUwboYlqf2fb16-x3UIQTB1VtS8hpYPy9CdhgU1s82igWSmOEgi2rDwFgHU46x6UGV034rvrwUCvOjR3xjXTiKXmzlcjSmTvQaP1HsvNFdnDCuDVYbbJ1z_pvN1l_XwXu6CIvoStuz2upMHUSOL0Nra0stauAYAd7g==&c=dZbhYGvxmYZIau_cAkTtHGN5IFGB5JVrcnrxhZHrpRxl13ZdPViHQg==&ch=8_LGk8nLrYUTVC-BH6XNpoZqr9WEtiEMJBHw-QUQ_BahHuMK_xacBg==__;!!Jv0_iA8!s4rFRQ26vgNh_BCz3RSRlF5aw_uosspv81hN5_xykRBgQ-ARyg-pofsb-5fpWeFtObdz2ERyXbGYE3c--qy7sag$
mailto:EarlyStart@dds.ca.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/wnqubbbbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001lir0DC-rRvUgx7aXCYGQccJ-xwmKHRiUX7wqz00FFRam17JgEdZz2YS5HieYxacfqwH_6c-LJgV5fbH6nbuppGIpkGhB9aWv6O-WqymoVoICd4RDCRVEhBEaTmq5UycPUy3I8fz6TDHq5lj3Y1PNDfvDXF8GPywITWIecvEI3aE=&c=dZbhYGvxmYZIau_cAkTtHGN5IFGB5JVrcnrxhZHrpRxl13ZdPViHQg==&ch=8_LGk8nLrYUTVC-BH6XNpoZqr9WEtiEMJBHw-QUQ_BahHuMK_xacBg==__;!!Jv0_iA8!s4rFRQ26vgNh_BCz3RSRlF5aw_uosspv81hN5_xykRBgQ-ARyg-pofsb-5fpWeFtObdz2ERyXbGYE3c-r8E7yL0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/wnqubbbbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001lir0DC-rRvUgx7aXCYGQccJ-xwmKHRiUX7wqz00FFRam17JgEdZz2YS5HieYxacf0Q6c3p5MOg5BpSolKuQVhqNEACXoJAIBiZ15j5CKeAmUfztLScTEIA6YQovsxsqUjmlAoczcIsvP3FiLichoNXX0CFMBLaZA&c=dZbhYGvxmYZIau_cAkTtHGN5IFGB5JVrcnrxhZHrpRxl13ZdPViHQg==&ch=8_LGk8nLrYUTVC-BH6XNpoZqr9WEtiEMJBHw-QUQ_BahHuMK_xacBg==__;!!Jv0_iA8!s4rFRQ26vgNh_BCz3RSRlF5aw_uosspv81hN5_xykRBgQ-ARyg-pofsb-5fpWeFtObdz2ERyXbGYE3c-Wwjiies$


 

  

  

  

ICC Meeting  Agenda (Day One)  
Zoom Link:  Meeting Registration-Day 1-Zoom   

Date:  February 06, 2025   
Time:  9:00 a.m.- 4:30 p.m.   

Location:  Zoom   

The order in which agenda items are considered may  be subject to change.  Public comment will be
taken as  part of the meeting on both days. Prior to making your comments, please state your name 

for the record and identify any  group or organization you represent. Depending on the num ber  of  
individuals wishing to speak, the facilitators may establish specific time limits on comments.   

  

 

    

Agenda Items   Facilitator/Presenter   
(9:00-9:20)  Opening   

•  Welcome  
•  Housekeeping Items/Zoom Instructions   
•  Introductions/Roll Call   
•  Review Agenda   
•  Approval of  the Minutes   
•  Review of ICC Mission and Purpose, and  

                           Theme of Meeting:  Updates on Early   
                           Intervention  

•  Part C Literacy  Article  

  
  
  

Marie Kanne Poulsen,  ICC Chair   
  

DJ Tomko,  DDS   
  
  
  
  

  
  (9:20-10:00)  DDS Updates and Information  

•  DDS Updates   
o  Questions and Answers (10 minutes)   
  

  
DDS   

  

(10:00-10:45)  Voices from the Field  
•  Infant Development  Association of California  
•  California Disability Community  Action Network   
•  FRCNCA   
•  Questions and Answers (5 minutes)   

  
Fran Chasen  
Marty Omoto   

Yvette Baptiste  
  

(10:45-11:00)  Break     

(11:00-12:00)  Presentation:  APR & Budget Updates   
•  Questions and Answers (10 minutes)   DDS   

 

    
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
14 

https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M


 

(12:00-1:00)  Lunch    
 

  
  

  

(1:00-2:00)  ICC  Council Reports  Updates by ICC Council   
Members   

•  Questions  and Answers   
  
  

Karmina Barrales  - CDE Homeless Education   
Maricris Acon  - Dept. of Developmental    
Michelle Dove - Head Start Agency   
Pamela Riley  - Dept.  of Health Care Services   
Doug Erber  –  Parent/Autism Partnership   
Foundation  
Shanice Orum  - Dept. of Social Services   
Susan Ducore - Indian Health Care   
Suzanne Sherinian - Dept. of Managed Health   

(2:00-2:15)  Public Input   Marie Kanne Poulsen,  ICC Chair   
  

DJ Tomko,  DDS   
(2:15-2:20)  Announcement of Committee    
                      Composition  and Goals   DJ Tomko,  DDS   

(2:20-4:30)  Committee Meetings   
•  Improving Systems     
•  Communications   

 

    
 

  

  

  

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
15 



 
 

 oom  

 

ICC Meeting  Agenda (Day Two)  
Zoom Link:  Meeting Registration-Day 2-Zoom   

Date: February 07, 2025  
Time:  9:00 a.m.  - 12:30 p.m.  

Location:  Z
The order in which agenda items are considered may  be subject to change.  Public comment will be 
taken as  part of the meeting on both days. Prior to making your comments, please state your name 

for the record and identify any  group or organization you represent. Depending on the num ber  of  
individuals wishing to speak, the facilitators may establish specific time limits on comments.   

 

Agenda Items   Facilitator/Presenter   
(9:00-9:15)  Opening  

•  Welcome  
•  Housekeeping Items/Zoom Instructions   
•  Introductions/Roll Call  
•  Review Agenda  
•  Review of Previous Day’s  Agenda  
•  Review of ICC Mission, Purpose,  and Theme  

Marie Kanne Poulsen,  ICC Chair   

DJ Tomko,  DDS   

(9:15-9:45)  Committee Reports    
•  Improving Systems   

o  Questions  and Answers   
(5 minutes)   

•  Communications and Outreach  
o  Questions  and Answers   

Improving Systems Committee  

Communications and Outreach 
Committee  

(9:45-11:45)  Master Plan Roundtable Discussion   
•  Questions and Answers (10 minutes)   

Melissa Drake, DOR 
Catherine Blakemore,DOR   

(11:45-12:00)  Public Input   Marie Kanne Poulsen,  ICC Chair   

DJ Tomko,  DDS   

(12:00-12:15)  Recap and Closing Remarks  Marie Kanne Poulsen,  ICC Chair   

 

    
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
16 

  

https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/ApBjA1VRTu-no_BW-Br7AA
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/ApBjA1VRTu-no_BW-Br7AA
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/ApBjA1VRTu-no_BW-Br7AA
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/ApBjA1VRTu-no_BW-Br7AA


 

 

    
 

ICC Communications & Outreach Committee Agenda  
Date:  February 06, 2025  

Time:  2:20 p.m.  –  4:30 p.m.  
Location:  Communications Committee Zoom  link   

 

Agenda Items   Facilitator   

 (2:20 - 2:40)  Opening   
•  Welcome  
•  Introductions/Roll Call  
•  Housekeeping Items  
•  Review  of Agenda  

Committee Co-Chairs   

 (2:40 - 3:40)  Updates from Committee Co-Chairs  Committee Co-Chairs   

 (3:40 - 3:55)  Public Input   DDS   

 (4:00 - 4:30)  Next Steps  Committee Co-Chairs   

 
  

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
17 

https://cal-dds.zoom.us/s/89863574392
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/s/89863574392
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/s/89863574392
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/s/89863574392


 

 

    
 

 
 

 
    

   

  

   

  

    
    
    
     

  

   

  

  

    

       

     

    

 
 

  

Improving State Systems Committee Agenda 
Date: February 06, 2025 

Time: 2:20 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. 
Location: Improving State Systems Committee Zoom link 

Agenda Items Facilitator 

(2:20-2:35) Opening 

• Welcome 
• Introductions/Roll Call 
• Housekeeping Items 
• Review of Agenda 

Committee Co-Chairs 

(2:35-3:00) Committee Member Discussion 

• Early Start Concerns in Community 

Committee Co-Chairs 

(3:00-3:30) Review of 2024 Recommendations Committee Co-Chairs 

(3:30-4:00) 2025 Recommendations Discussion Committee Co-Chairs 

(4:00-4:15) Public Input DDS 

(4:15-4:30) Next Steps Committee Co-Chairs 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
18 

https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUkduqvrjMsGNVRbdlWuiSDsmo3ZUpSPM4M


 

 

    
 

   
   
       

       

  

 
 

  
 

 
  

   

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

    
 

   

Interagency Coordinating Council (ICC) on Early Intervention
Thursday, October 17, 2024 

San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center and Zoom Conference Call 
Time: 9:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 

Link to Zoom Recording: Thursday, October 17 Zoom Recording 

Opening 
Dr. Marie Kanne Poulsen, ICC Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:12 a.m. Dr. Poulsen expressed 
gratitude for all council members, the Department of Developmental Services (DDS), WestEd, and 
community members for their attendance. 

Housekeeping Items
DJ Tomko reviewed housekeeping procedures for Zoom and in-person participants.  Zoom 
instructions, ASL/Spanish interpreter instructions, and meeting etiquette were reviewed. 

Roll Call 
The roll call of appointed members was conducted by DJ Tomko. 

Review Agenda
Dr. Poulsen reviewed the agenda. No changes were made to the agenda. 

Approval of the Minutes
Motion to approve by Doug Erber. Seconded by Susan Ducore. Motion passed. 

Review of ICC Mission, Purpose, and Theme of Meeting
Dr. Poulsen reviewed the mission and vision of the ICC. The theme of this month’s meeting is Child 
Find. 

Announcements and Updates from ICC Chair 
Dr. Poulsen invited ICC members to join one of five Master Plan Work Groups that is relevant to 
them. Dr. Poulsen presented five preliminary issues that have come up from these work groups. 

Dr. Poulsen announced Leanne Wheeler’s departure from California Department of Education (CDE) 
to become an associate director of . Karen Cheng will be 
the designee from CDE following Ms. Wheeler’s departure. 

the National Center for Homeless Education

Finally, Dr. Poulsen observed that the Inclusive Education Expansion Program has grown to include 
several more school districts throughout the state. 

Part C Literacy
Child Find Self-Assessment: Section II Best Practices by OSEP 

OSEP, with the collaboration and support of several national TA centers, developed a voluntary self-
assessment tool to assist states in meeting regulations and implementing best practices related to 
child find. Dr. Poulsen highlighted a few of the best practices that resonated with her. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
19 

https://cal-dds.zoom.us/rec/play/bLk0K-pIh7FhlI1G5UmcqtE0LiTiMxbORz5TWntCGSy-CnP4sCb3u3NRiDdGO7k_kDROGJ3WzdGcriu5._hH4ioB79wQ12ZkT?canPlayFromShare=true&from=share_recording_detail&continueMode=true&componentName=rec-play&originRequestUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fcal-dds.zoom.us%2Frec%2Fshare%2FGQZoudQnbG5Bkn5QD9Pm-b0Z9UIpQ7mrGKqbCRIqVqn3BuQj-tgbErqdSdZ7Jjca.pDi_o-Bvy92fPa6c
https://nche.ed.gov/
https://wested.box.com/s/mbogv2d7gvfdpuqeiv6l6aa1k6ls3nyv


 

 

    
 

 
   

 
   
      

 
    
 

 
  

 
    

 
  

  
  

 
        

    
   

 
 

 

 
    

    
  

  
   

 
 

 

    
 

   
 

  
    

   
 

Family Testimonial – Silvia Torrico, Parent at San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center 
Ms. Torrico is the mother of Evelyn, who qualified for early intervention at two years old through an 
evaluation at the San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center. A teacher encouraged Ms. Torrico to take 
Evelyn for evaluation, Evelyn was eventually diagnosed with autism and approved for behavioral, 
occupational, and speech therapy.  The regional center referred Ms. Torrico to Parents Place Family 
Resource Center, which Ms. Torrico credits with her ability to support Evelyn’s progress and growth. 
At age four, Evelyn was able to begin some general education classes with her peers and continued 
to receive services through the regional center. Though Evelyn continued to struggle with peers, the 
regional center and FRC services assisted Ms. Torrico and Evelyn’s development, resulting in 
Evelyn’s maintaining a 3.8 GPA throughout high school and living an independent and fulfilling 
adulthood. 

• Ardina Bartlett, parent representative, thanked Silvia for her story and echoed the need 
for a village, of which the RCs and FRCs are a big part . 

• Robin Millar, community representative, thanked Silvia and Ardina for sharing their 
stories. 

• Families at ELARC thanked regional centers for all their support and sources of 
inspiration from these family stories. 

• Samantha Hebermehl, parent representative, shared a Māori word, takiwatanga, to 
describe autism as “in his/her own time and space.” She acknowledged how much effort 
it takes for children to become successful and wished for a better way to close the gaps 
children experience. 

**BREAK** 

Transition Guide Update – Jennifer Driver, WestEd 
Ms. Driver shared key changes and updates and clarified the request for input for The Guide to 
Effective Childhood Transition (the “Transition Guide” or just “The Guide”). The Guide was last 
published in 2013, and needed revisions to address regulatory and procedural changes, to align 
visually with other professional development resources, and to include other transition-related 
resources developed about transition. 

The revision process included identifying needed edits, engaging a writing team of content experts, 
multiple rounds of review from CDE and DDS, and mocking up the content for accessibility. The 
revision is currently in the stage of getting ICC review and input, and the next step is to finalize and 
publish the resource as a standalone guide and as a resource to the Service Coordination Handbook 
Chapter 8 by October 31, 2024. 

Ms. Driver provided a summary of changes: 
• Content changes were driven by guidance from OSEP around notification and referral, the 

establishment of provisional eligibility, and recently implemented requirements for assessment 
for Lanterman services. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
20 



 

 

    
 

   
 

 
 

 
   

    
  

  
  

   
   

 
  

      
  

  
  

 
 

     
  

   
  

  
   

   
 
  

   
   

 
  

    

 

  

 

Organization and design changes better aligned the Guide with the Transition from Early Start online 
course, separated some sections and combined others, and updated the design to align with the 
Service Coordination Handbook. 

Ms. Driver clarified that because the content and design have already been extensively reviewed by 
DDS and CDE, the only comments about the Transition Guide requested from ICC are “fatal errors” 
such as incomplete or incorrect summaries of regulations or legal citations or glaring omissions from 
statewide required policies or procedures. All edits or comments should be sent to Ms. Driver by 
October 25, 2024 at jdriver@wested.org 

• Yvette Baptiste asked if referrals to FRCs are included in the guide? 
o Ms. Driver answered that these referrals are mentioned in the Guide to be conducted at 

intake but will need to follow-up to verify full alignment to the regulatory requirement. 
• Ms. Baptiste asked Dr. Poulsen and Doug Erber to encourage families who are transitioning to 

Lanterman services to think about their goals as early as possible. 
• Lisa Schoyer shared concern about the length of this Guide for service providers and 

wondered if it is possible to provide an abridged version. 
o Ms. Driver explained this resource is for service coordinators and must contain legal 

and regulatory information that is difficult to pare down. Only 30 pages are the 
regulations and guidelines, the rest includes resources like fillable forms and useful 
tools for service coordinators. 

• Ardina Bartlett asked if there’s anywhere in the document that talks about appeals or advocacy 
processes. Ms. Bartlett also agrees with the need for a “cheat sheet” or summary version. 

o Ms. Driver explained because this resource focuses on transition, there is not 
information about the appeals process. She also advised that there is a family-friendly 
resource being developed. 

• Michelle Oliver requested clarity in “The Guide” around transition conferences. Ms. Oliver 
confirmed that the option for families to decline the transition conference still requires the 
service coordinator to conduct it. Ms. Oliver also asked for clarification on some terminology 
between required and recommended timelines, which Ms. Driver clarified. Ms. Oliver 
referenced a one-page resource guide developed by San Andreas Regional Center. 

• Angela McGuire assured Ms. Baptiste and FRC colleagues that a package of updates was 
submitted to DDS about referrals to FRCs in a variety of professional resources WestEd 
develops. Ms. McGuire also reiterated that “The Guide” will be included as an resource to 
chapter eight of the Service Coordination Handbook related to transition conferences as a 
service coordinator responsibility. She also advised that there are chapters in the Service 
Coordination Handbook dedicated to procedural safeguards and the appeals process. 

ICC Council Reports 

Department of Developmental Services – Anne De Medeiros 

Ms. De Medeiros shared the following updates: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
21 

mailto:jdriver@wested.org


 

 

    
 

  
  

 
  

 
   

   
  

    

 

    
 

  
  

      
  

  
   

    
  

   
  

   
   

    
  

 

  
  

   
   

   

 
    

  

• DDS administration selected Pete Cervinka as the acting director for DDS following Nancy 
Bargmann’s retirement. Kim Johnson is the new Health and Human Services Agency 
Secretary following Mark Ghaly’s retirement. 

• SSIP updates: Advisory groups and constituency groups have been meeting and developing a 
new SSIP plan. 

• Family Outcomes Survey: The annual survey was sent on October 7 and to date has received 
over 100 responses. Send questions to Hope Beale at Hope.Beale@dds.ca.gov 

• ARPA updates: Supplemental Part C funding was granted to increase service access and 
equity in early start and improving transition services. Some of the projects funded by these 
ARPA funds included the Transition Guide update and an Interactive Map to find information 
on early childhood and transition resources. 

California Department of Education, Early Childhood Support Unit – Alberto Orellana 
Mr. Orellana provided the following updates: 

• Parent Transition Workbook: Stakeholder representatives have been convened to provide 
input on the development of a statewide resource for families with children who are 
transitioning from Part C to Part B. This workbook is different from the professional guide as it 
is parent-friendly and informed by parent stakeholders. Next meetings are November 7, 12-
1:30; December 5, 12-1:30; , and late January/early February, time TBA. The goal is to have 
workbook finalized by May 21, 2025. 

• Impact Inclusion Workgroup: Stakeholders from different CDE departments, local 
representatives, regional centers, tribal childcare centers, parents, technical assistance 
providers, and institutes of higher education share challenges, barriers, and best practices for 
inclusion of children with exceptional needs in early learning and care settings. 

• California Preschool/Transitional Kindergarten Learning Foundations: This resource for early 
education and childcare providers introduces and describes the knowledge and skills that most 
children need to have acquired between the ages of three and five, and provides guidance 
about the development and implementation of high quality programs. 

Questions: 

• Elena Bramble asked how to participate in the workgroup? Mr. Arellano explained that WestEd 
sent invitations and the membership was set. 

• Erica Whitt also shared interest in participating. 
o Interested parties are encouraged to email Jennifer Driver at jdriver@wested.org 

Head Start – Michelle Dove 

Head Start is receiving new performance standards that are giving updated guidance on the 
workforce, mental health, and other areas to support staff workloads. 

Department of Social Services – Suada Sergio 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
22 

mailto:Hope.Beale@dds.ca.gov
mailto:jdriver@wested.org


 

 

    
 

    
  

   

   
 

 

 

   
 

   

   

 

  

   

    
  

     
  

 
   

  

 

     
 

 
  

  
  

 
    

   
  

 

Ms. Sergio shared that the Department reviewed a statute that requires licensed childcare centers to 
test their water for lead contamination every five years. The Department has been awarded over $8 
million to test drinking water in priority childcare centers across the state. Recently received additional 
$5.3 million to fund lead testing and remediation, available through March 2027. 

California legislature recently passed AB 2317, which requires social services to establish a policy for 
childcare personnel to develop procedures for during a medical emergency resulting from 
anaphylaxis. 

Questions: 

• Yvette Baptiste asked if there is any information available about the funding for lead 
remediation that can be distributed to community providers? 

o There is not at this time but it would be useful. 

Indian Health Care – Susan Ducore 

No updates at this time. 

Department of Managed Health Care - Suzanne Sherinian 

Ms. Sherinian shared two actions DMHC has taken to hold insurance plans accountable. 

• Improvement to LA Care operations to ensure timely access to medically necessary health 
care services. 

• Fined Anthem Blue Cross of CA a total $8.5 million for failing to address claims payment 
disputes, which has now committed to a corrective action plan. 

Ms. Sherinian also announced the DMHC partnership with Health Consumer Alliance, a network of 10 
consumer assistance programs. The department provides legal aid organizations with grants to 
provide free legal assistance to individuals who need help accessing healthcare. 

Voices from the Field 

• Infant Development Association of California (IDA) – Fran Chasen 

Ms. Chasen asked all program providers in attendance if they’ve submitted their data to the 
state directory that’s being developed and is close to completion. Directory data will be used to 
inform the 10% change in rate setting. Ms. Chasen encouraged ICC members to participate in 
Master Plan workgroups. 

Ms. Chasen announced that January 21 is the virtual 10th annual IDA policy update. February 
24th is Vivian Weinstein Leadership Day at the California Endowment on current research in 
various disciplines. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
23 

https://healthconsumer.org/who-we-are/


 

 

    
 

     
 

 
  

 
   

 
    

  
  

 
  

 
 

 

   
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

   

 

  
   

 

 
  

 

 

 
   

    

• California Disability Community Action Network – Marty Omoto 

Mr. Omoto announced the full implementation of regional center-funded provider rate reform 
goes into effect January 1. It is important ICC reviews those directives and the impact on 
people served and providers. He encouraged ICC to invite those providers and families to 
speak about how the new rate implementation is working. 

• Family Resource Centers Network of California (FRCNCA) – Ana Seda 
Ms. Seda shared the conclusion of a 2-day virtual training on standards of quality for family 
strengthening. FRCNCA is looking into implementing this training statewide. 

FRCNCA completed the support group facilitator training and will be hosting them again early 
in 2025 to train Early Start FRC staff on conducting support groups. 

FRCNCA is developing a partnership with UC Davis to develop a comprehensive curriculum 
for a community navigator certification course, to create a pipeline for trained and certified 
community navigators to enter the workforce. 

FRCNCA will be presenting and have a booth at the upcoming CalECSE conference. 

Review of Public Input Guidelines, Followed by Public Input 
DJ Tomko reviewed public input guidelines. 

Laurie Jordan, Rainbow Connection Family Resource Center reminded attendees that October is 
Breast Cancer Awareness Month. Encourages caregivers to take care of themselves by getting their 
necessary screenings. Not only women get breast cancer! 

A parent representative at ELAFRC asked if regional centers would consider the difficulty of getting 
speech therapy through insurance because there were no providers nearby. 

Patty Moore, director of Help Me Grow Santa Barbara, observed duplications of efforts and 
encourages more coordination and collaboration to provide clear messaging to families. There is still 
stigma and fear around concerns about child development. 

Lorena Hernandez, parent at Rainbow Connection Family Resource Center, shared a story of her 26-
year-old son with autism. Ms. Hernandez is now staff at the FRC because of the advocacy she had to 
do with her son. Encourages parents to never stop advocating, speak up, and use FRCs for support. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
24 



 

 

    
 

 

  

 

  
 

 

   
 

  
   

 
 

 

   
 

   
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

Yvette Baptiste, Executive Director of ELAFRC, reminded the group to encourage parents to attend 
ICC meetings. Dr. Baptiste summarized a comment from a parent about difficulty accessing language 
therapy services and a delayed diagnosis. 

Lisa Schoyer, parent representative, echoed support for FRCs in providing necessary emotional 
support for families. 

Ardina Bartlett, parent representative, commended ICC for focusing on NICU families. Ms. Bartlett is 
aware of difficulties families are having during transition which may decrease if NICU families are 
more supported while in Early Start, or potentially even before giving birth. Urged a more concerted 
emphasis on NICU families. 

• Dr. Poulsen agrees we do a good job supporting babies, but not as good a job supporting the 
families. Family support should be a component of an IFSP. 

Ana Ragon, family representative and member of California Perinatal Quality Care Collaborative 
(CPQCC), shared her own transition struggles as her daughter turns three. Shared stories that 
parents don’t know extensions are possible for children who turn three over the summer and can 
continue to receive services before the school year begins. CPQCC are taking applications to join the 
California NICU Family Advisory Council. 

**LUNCH BREAK** 

Announcement of Committee Composition and Goals 
DJ Tomko provided a summary of committee composition and goals. He reminded everyone that only 
ICC members and community representatives are members of committees. 

Subcommittee Meetings
Meeting of the whole was adjourned at 1:38 p.m.; committees met separately. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
25 



 

 

    
 

 

  
  

  
     

  

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
   

 
 

 
  
   
  
  

   

    

 

   

   
  

Interagency Coordinating Council (ICC) on Early Intervention
Friday, October 18, 2024 

Pomona San Gabriel Resource Center and Zoom 
Time: 9:00 a.m. – 11:45 a.m. 

Link to Recording: Friday, October 18 Zoom Recording 

Opening
Dr. Marie Kanne Poulsen, ICC Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:08 a.m. Dr. Poulsen thanked 
DDS and WestEd for supporting the meeting. 

Housekeeping Items
Zoom instructions, ASL/Spanish interpreter instructions, and meeting etiquette were reviewed by DJ 
Tomko. 

Roll Call 
Roll call was conducted by DJ Tomko. 

Review Agenda
No changes were made to the agenda. 

Review of ICC Mission, Purpose, and Theme
This quarter’s theme is Child Find. 

Review of Previous Day’s Agenda
Dr. Poulsen reviewed yesterday’s agenda and announced that all presentation materials will be 
posted on the DDS ICC website. 

Approval of ICC Dates for 2025 
• January 16 and 17 
• April 17 and 18 
• July 17 and 18 
• October 16 and 17 

Motion for approval by Doug Erber. Seconded by Suzanne Sherinian. Motion passed. 

Presentation – NICU Engagement: Early Start Intake Standardization 

Erin Brady, DDS; Ruth Jenka, North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

The goal of the project is to improve the referral process from NICU healthcare providers, and to 
reduce geographic and ethnic disparities in NICU referrals. Presenters provided an overview of the 
challenges with Early Start intakes generated from NICU physician referrals, along with specific 
outcomes to address these challenges. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
26 

https://cal-dds.zoom.us/rec/play/Yh6eRUD3CG7o4oVSJ_uso4_TVEMFKrty8k_sCVMPSkvektbrXU3LP93QvCFyxX9nkTnZ2JPP3jSZx0FB.GyG7KrjXGWXuHwFP?canPlayFromShare=true&from=share_recording_detail&continueMode=true&componentName=rec-play&originRequestUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fcal-dds.zoom.us%2Frec%2Fshare%2FP365XSKtxlVHqhnjscO7KFJG4DHzG2adSusIvGbMBgtjkf1VBPis2n9F_n_rtH2W.hWz4JL4bwn0ZUvmk
https://www.dds.ca.gov/services/early-start/state-icc-on-early-intervention-overview/


 

 

    
 

 

 
     

  
 

   

  

   
    

    
    

  
  

    
   

   
 

   
   

 
 

 
  
 

  
  
 

 
    

  
   

     
   

  
      

 
    

    
   

  
  

Ms. Jenka provided an overview of the first phase of this project, which involved the creation of two 
workgroups of clinicians and regional center Early Start personnel. The physicians group identified 
the most common medical conditions and well-recognized medical conditions known to result in a 
high probability of delay. ARCA Physicians Group will continue to maintain the list of established 
conditions and add when necessary. The regional center staff group developed a standardized 
referral and intake form which includes a physician’s signature and consent from the family. 

Presenters asked ICC for feedback and recommendations on project outcomes and deliverables. 

• Yvette Baptiste asked if the referral form is available and where it will be found. 
o Once it is finalized with stakeholder feedback, a directive/guidance will be issued to RCs 

and the form will be made available. 
• Robert Araiza asked if the correct terminology is Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (FAS) or Fetal 

Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD)? 
o Terminology in statute is FAS but it’s outdated. The current terminology used is FASD. 

• Debbie Davis asked, is prenatal drug exposure on the diagnostic list in addition to FASD? 
o Those are high-risk environmental risk factors. 

• Mika Harris asked, have service coordinators had the opportunity to provide feedback and 
receive guidance? 

o Resources and guidance will need to be developed in future phases. 
• Patty Salcedo asked, aren’t LEAs responsible for children with SLI and not counties? Asked to 

clarify the language under Sensory Conditions about the LEAs responsibility and not local 
policy. 

o Yes, children with solely low incidence disabilities are served by the LEAs; children with 
multiple disabilities, including sensory disabilities, such as those affecting the senses of 
hearing and vision, are dually-served. 

• Lisa Schoyer asked if there is any collaboration with High-Risk Infant Follow-up Programs? 
o Worked on a local level with LA Children’s Hospital HRIFP. 
o Ms. Schoyer also asked about including DiGeorge syndrome on the list and wants to 

bring those rare conditions to light. 
• Yvette Baptiste pointed out the need for additional training and support for physicians and 

regional center staff to be able to do differentials for rare conditions. 
• Janice Hinton asked if NICU social workers were included in the workgroups? 

o In this phase, no, but the next phase will include them. 
• A parent of a NICU baby asked if NICU referrals are possible through outpatient clinics? 

o Yes, any qualified healthcare professional can make referrals. 
• Marty Omoto asked if child- and family-centered outcomes are included in this phase of the 

project? 
o This will be part of future phases. 

• Pablo Velez asked for clarification of established risk for prematurity under 28 weeks? 
o It needs to be combined with another high-risk factor. A licensed healthcare provider’s 

informed clinical opinion can establish eligibility. Presenters reminded everyone that this 
list is not exhaustive and is being reviewed by ARCA Physician’s Group. 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
27 



 

 

    
 

   
  

  
   

 
    

  
  

  

   
 

   
   

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

 

 
  

    
   

 

  
  

  
 

    
  

   
   

 

 

• Michelle Oliver asked for clarification of inclusion of respiratory diagnoses that do not require 
intubation or ventilation in the list of eligible criteria? 

o It is not just limited to intubation. 
• Lisa Schoyer said “failure to thrive” was once included in the eligibility criteria and if it was 

discussed in the workgroups? 
o Presenters believe it’s a high-risk factor but will need to follow up for specifics. 

Presenters moved on to next phase of the project and engaged participants in a brainstorming activity 
about the challenges of Early Start intakes. 

Presentation – ARPA Child Find and Outreach Initiatives 

Jennifer Sanchez, Noemi Silva, Sonia Griffin, and Bernadette Boren - San Diego Regional 
Center 

SDRC staff presented their Child Find Activities funded by ARPA to target outreach to homeless, 
undocumented, and tribal families through a network of community partnerships and collaborations. 
The project team developed a brief and family-friendly screening tool during intake that looks at all 
areas of development. The screening program utilizes collaborations with many community partners 
for outreach events. Ms. Boren explained the Tribal Engagement position she holds at SDRC to 
specifically target outreach and intakes for tribal communities. Ms. Sanchez provided an overview of 
the role of vendors during outreach events and strategies to overcome barriers such as languages, 
transportation, and cancellations. Presenters shared a video testimonial. 

**BREAK** 

Kiara Lopez, South Central Los Angeles Regional Center 

Ms. Lopez presented on the SCLARC Connections Program, an ARPA-funded program to provide 
outreach and perform screenings in the community. Funding allowed for the hiring of seven new staff 
to support these efforts. The program enlists 10 partner community organizations that have trained 
staff to administer Ages and Stages Screening Questionnaires. Ms. Lopez presented the numbers of 
families who have been referred and eventually designated eligible for services. 

• Arushie Nugapitiya asked if consent is received before screening? 
o Yes. 

• Alia Hochgesang asked for the date range about the numbers and statistics provided about 
referrals? What is the process for establishing new community partners? 

o Those referrals are for Early Start ages. 
o It isn’t difficult to get community partners on board when just asked/approached. The 

regional center and potential community partner have an initial meeting with ideas and, 
so far, everyone has been excited and responsive. Quarterly meetings are conducted 
with partners to evaluate the partnerships. 

Committee Reports and Approval for Projects 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
28 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Improving State Systems Committee –  Fran Chasen  

Systems Committee is  in process  of identifying various  priorities and how to resolve them  around 
Child Find and access. Two big areas  to focus on are:   

1) Review and revision of the Early Start Personnel Manual. Committee will work with the paid 
group of  people who will do that.  
2) Survey to go out to early start families  to determine impact of COVID. Content has been  
approved but  a distribution timeline needs  to be established. Ms. Chasen asked for  assistance 
from ICC to disseminate the survey.   

Committee identified the need to address the lack of services for NICU population and foster care 
children,  and they are in the process of determining how  the Committee can contribute to alleviate 
these barriers.  
 
Communications and Outreach Committee  –  Doug Erber  

Robert Rochin has been appointed as co-chair. The committee reviewed results  of the survey to 
improve representation on the ICC and is in the process of  developing action steps.   

Public Input 
DJ Tomko reviewed public input guidelines.  

Doug Erber noted that  a question on the ICC  representation survey  asked if ICC members  would be 
willing to be a mentor to new  members. Mr. Erber would like to have a meet-and-greet  events at RCs  
or FRCs outside of ICC meetings  to foster relationships.  

Fran Chasen expanded on Mr. Erber’s suggestion to have mentors to orient and welcome  new ICC  
members.   

Michelle Oliver read a statement from  a NICU family who received a regional center referral in 
appreciation of Early Start staff and services.  

 Recap and Closing Remarks 

Meeting adjourned at 11:43 a.m.   

 

    
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
29 



 
 

  

MEETING ATTENDEES  
Thursday, October 17, 2024  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT (IN-PERSON)  

Doug Erber  Marie Poulsen   
 

MEMBERS PRESENT  (VIA ZOOM)  

Maricris Acon  
Michelle Dove  

Shanice Orum  
Susan Ducore   

Suzanne Sherinian   
 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT  

Heidi Brahms  
Jenniffer Troia  

Pamela Riley  Sarah Neville-Morgan  
  

 
COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT  (IN-PERSON)  

Ana Aragon  
Apple Sepulveda  
Edyth Gallardo  

Fran Chasen  
Jazmine Blackman  
Jonathan Eckrich  

Lisa Schoyer  
Robin Millar  
Yvette  Baptiste  

 

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT  (VIA ZOOM)  

Diana Maffei  
Diane Williams  
Elena Bramble  
Gayatri Mahajan  
Julie  Maier  
Julie Rems-Smario  
June Ursini  

Kathy Angkustsiri  
Laurie Jordan  
Lindsay Crain  
Marty Omoto  
Michelle Oliver  
Pablo Velez  
Patricia Moore  

Patricia Salcedo  
Penelope Knapp  
Robert Rochin  
Samantha Hebermehl  
Tara Sisemore-Hester   
Tamara Allen   
 

 

 

    
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
30 



 

 

 

 

 
 

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES ABSENT  

Amy Hansen  
Christina Nigrelli   
Debbie Sarmento  
Felicia Ford  
Felipe Garcia   
Jim Frazier   

Lucero Irizarry   
Pam Chueh   
Rachel Hagans   
Rosalyn Daggs   
Scott Turner   
Season Goodpasture  

Shan Chan   
Sheri Farinha   
Sheri Rosen   
Stephanie Gomez   
Tony Anderson   
Wendy Morrison   

DDS STAFF PRESENT  (IN-PERSON)  

Anne De Medeiros  
Dennis Tomko  
Erin Brady  

Esteban Ortiz  
Hilda Jimenez  
Mini Nandakumar  

Nancy Chen  
Paige Richmond  
Sarah Yang  

DDS STAFF PRESENT  (VIA ZOOM)  

Ashley Lambert   
Angel Rodriguez  
Carmen Ruiz-Ochoa  
Cathy  Schulze  
Cristina Tsuji   
Hope Beale  

Jasmine Suo  
Jim Knight  
John Knight  
Kristine Reed Brown  
Lisa Gonzales  
Nathaniel Taleon  

Nathaniel Taleon  
Reyna Ambriz  
Ryan Digman  
Shannen Cheng  
Wesley Roberson  
Xiaozhu Li  

  INTERPRETERS PRESENT (VIA ZOOM) 

Anaelvia Sanchez  (Spanish)  
Cindy  Nobles  (ASL)  

Elizabeth Vega  (ASL)  
 

Marc Gutierrez  (Spanish)  

  WESTED STAFF PRESENT (VIA ZOOM) 

 
 

Angela McGuire  
Jennifer Driver  

Rebecca Halpern  Ross Adams  
 

 OTHERS PRESENT (IN-PERSON) 

  

Ana Vargas  
Ardena Bartlett  
Janneth Juarez  

Lety Aleso  
Noriko Ikoma  

Petra Gordon Salcedo  
Silvia Torrico  

 

    
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
31 



 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
32 

 
  

OTHERS PRESENT  (VIA ZOOM)  

Alberto Orellana  
Alexandra Bass  
Alexis Deavenport-Saman  
Ana Aragon  
Ana Coronado  
Ana Seda  
Anaelvia Sanchez  
Annette Kunzman  
Araceli Mendez  
Arturo Castellanos  
Arushie Nugapitiya  
Ben Braun  
Blesilda Uban  
Brenda Lory  
Brittney Hojo  
Cassie  McWilliams  
Cecilia Rideout  
Christina Renteria  
Debbi Davis   
Destini Kulik  
Dolores Aguirre  
Donna Perry  
Dulce Flores  
ELAFRC Staff Families  
Elisa Hill  
Elisia Her  

Elizabeth Jimenez-Winslow  
Elizabeth Villanueva  
Ellen Paddock  
Erika Witt  
Erin  Gladden  
Eulalia Apolinar  
Faye Tait  
Flora Martinez  
Hannah Michaelsen  
Isela Solorzano  
J Lucas  
Jacqueline Carmona  
Janice Hinton  
Jennifer Bloom  
Jennifer Castle  
Jennifer Del Castillo  
Johana Caicedo  
Kaitlynn Truong  
Kavita Sreedhar  
Leticia Alejo  
Liliana Mcdonough  
Lillian Dubon  
Linda Chan  
Mahnaz Ehsan  
Maria Cano  
Maria Rangel  

Martha Ornelas-Cruz  
Matt Chestnut  
Matt Harmetz  
Mika Harris  
Miriam E  Merida  
Molly Keithley  
Nancy Leiva  
Nancy Salyers  
Natalia Zuberbuhler  
Pahola Villalta Suazo  
Paula Leonesio  
Paulina Blanco  
Rafael Hernandez-Perez  
Randy Olson  
Reyna Espinoza  
Robert Araiza  
Rocio King  
Sarai Marcelin  
Shanee Fulton  
Suada Sergio  
Thao Tran  
Victoria Berrey  
Vince Hoffman  
Zaira Zambrano  
 
 

 
    

 



 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 
  

MEETING ATTENDEES  
Friday, October  18, 2024  

MEMBERS PRESENT (IN-PERSON)  

Doug Erber  Marie Poulsen  

MEMBERS PRESENT  (VIA ZOOM)  

Maricris Acon  
Michelle Dove  

Shanice Orum  
Susan Ducore   

Suzanne Sherinian   
 

MEMBERS ABSENT  

Heidi Brahms  
Jenniffer Troia  

Pamela Riley  Sarah Neville-Morgan  
 

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT  (IN-PERSON)  

Edyth Gallardo  
Fran Chasen  

Lisa Schoyer  Robin Millar  

  COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT (VIA ZOOM) 

Diane Williams  
Elena Bramble  
Gayatri  Mahajan  
Jazmine Blackman  
Jonathan Eckrich  
Julie Maier  

Kathy Angkustsiri  
Laurie Jordan  
Lindsay Crain  
Marty Omoto   
Michelle Oliver  

Pablo Velez  
Patricia Salcedo  
Robert Rochin  
Samantha Hebermehl  
Yvette Baptiste  
 

 

    
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
33 



 

 

 

 
 

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES ABSENT  

Amy Hansen  
Ana Aragon  
Apple Sepulveda  
Christina Nigrelli   
Debbie Sarmento  
Diana Maffei  
Felicia Ford  
Felipe Garcia   
Jim Frazier   

Julie Rems-Smario  
June Ursini  
Lucero Irizarry   
Pam Chueh   
Patricia Moore  
Penelope Knapp  
Rachel Hagans   
Rosalyn Daggs   
Scott Turner   

Season Goodpasture  
Shan Chan   
Sheri Farinha   
Sheri Rosen   
Stephanie Gomez   
Tamara Allen   
Tara Sisemore-Hester   
Tony Anderson   
Wendy Morrison   

DDS STAFF PRESENT  (IN-PERSON)  

Anne De Medeiros  
Dennis Tomko  
Erin Brady  

Esteban Ortiz  
Mini Nandakumar  
Nancy Chen  

Paige Richmond  
Sarah Yang  
Stephanie Santamaria  

DDS STAFF PRESENT  (VIA ZOOM)  

Angel Rodriguez  
Ashley Lambert  
Cathy Schulze  
Ednalin "Edge" Francisco  
Hilda  Jimenez  

John Knight  
Kristine Reed Brown  
Lisa Gonzales  
Nathaniel Taleon  
Reyna Ambriz  

Ryan Digman  
Shannen Cheng  
Wesley Roberson  
Xiaozhu Li  

  INTERPRETERS PRESENT (VIA ZOOM) 

 

Anaelvia Sanchez  (Spanish)  
Cindy Nobles  (ASL)  

Elizabeth Vega  (ASL)  
 

Vicki Lundberg (Spanish)  
 

  WEST ED STAFF PRESENT (VIA ZOOM) 

  
 

  

Angela McGuire  
Jennifer Driver  

Rebecca Halpern  Ross Adams  

 OTHERS PRESENT (IN-PERSON) 

Ruth Janka  

 

    
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
34 



 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

  
    

 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  (VIA ZOOM)  

Alberto Orellana  
Alia Hochgesang  
Ana Coronado  
Ana Seda  
Araceli Mendez  
Arushie Nugapitiya  
Barbara Boyd  
Ben Braun  
Bernadette Boren  
Blesilda Uban  
Breanna Gatti  
Brenda Lory  
Cecilia Rideout  
Christina Renteria  
Debbi Davis  
Donna Perry  
ELAFRC Staff Families  
Elisa Hill  

 

Elizabeth Jimenez-Winslow  
Elizabeth Schmitt  
Elizabeth Villanueva  
Faith Colt  
Flora Martinez  
Hannah Michaelsen  
Isela Solorzano  
Jacqueline Carmona  
Janice Hinton  
Jasmine Gutierrez  
Jennifer Sanchez  
Kiara Lopez  
Lillian Dubon  
Lori Luzader  
Lori Molhook  
Mahnaz Ehsan  
Maria Cisneros-Orea  
 

María De Jesus  Rodriguez   
Martha Ornelas-Cruz  
Matt Chestnut  
Mika Harris  
Mike Odeh  
Miriam E  Merida  
Nancy Salyers   
Noemi Silva  
Paula Leonesio  
Paulina Blanco  
Rafael Hernandez-Perez  
Robert Araiza  
Rocio King  
Sarah Franco  
SGPRC  
Suada Sergio  
Thao Tran  
 

QUESTIONS? 

Contact DDS/Department Name 
Email: earlystart@dds.ca.gov 

Phone: (800) 515-2229 
Mailing Address: 1215 O Street, MS 7-40 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES – FEBRUARY 2025 ICC MEETING PACKET 
35 

mailto:Questions@dds.ca.gov
mailto:earlystart@dds.ca.gov

	Additional materials can be found on our website at:
	Table of Contents
	Interagency Coordinating Council on Early Intervention (ICC)
	Instructions for joining remotely for the ICC Meeting
	ICC Meeting Agenda (Day One)
	ICC Meeting Agenda (Day Two)
	ICC Communications & Outreach Committee Agenda
	Improving State Systems Committee Agenda
	Interagency Coordinating Council (ICC) on Early InterventionThursday, October 17, 2024 Minutes
	Interagency Coordinating Council (ICC) on Early InterventionFriday, October 18, 2024 MInutes
	Meeting Attendees



